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Attn: Mr. Staley ¥
RE: CBL-VDL-South Hobbs #48
Dear Mr. Staley: "
A Cement Bond-Variable Density Log was recorded in
your South Hobbs Unit #48 well in Lea County on May 18, 1978.
The log was recorded inside 7' casing from 4022' to 2870'.
The following interpretation was made from this log.
INTERVAL INTERPRETATION REASON
4022' - 3773" Excellent bond Transit Time Curve

indicated strong for-
mation arrivals
(supported by VDL)

3773"

i

3707 Poor bond High amplitude read-
ings — VDL indicated
good cement coupling
to the formation

3707

3500 Intermittent good Varying high and low
and poor bond amplitude readings -
Strong formation
arrivals indicated
good formation
Cement coupling

3500

3202" Excellent bond Formation arrivals
: on VDL and Transit
Time Curve - low am-—
plitudes
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3202' Top of good Strong casing
bond and prob- arrivals on VDL
ably cement top and high ampli-

tude readings

If you have any questions concerning this log or the inter-
pretation, please don't hesitate to call. Thank you for using
Schlumberger.

~C. R. McMath
"District Manager
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